

SB230_L.001

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

 Chairman of Committee

 Date
Committee on Education.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

SB09-230 be amended as follows:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 16, strike "district OR A" and substitute
- 2 "district".
- 3 Page 6, line 17, strike "MEANS" and substitute "MEANS:";
- 4 strike line 18 and substitute the following:
 - 5 (a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
 - 6 INSTITUTE; OR
 - 7 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
 - 8 SCHOOL THAT.:";
 - 9 line 19, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)";
 - 10 line 22, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)".
- 11 Page 7, line 1, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute
- 12 "MEANS:";
- 13 strike line 2 and substitute the following:
 - 14 (a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
 - 15 INSTITUTE; OR
 - 16 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER



- 1 SCHOOL THAT:";
- 2 line 3, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)";
- 3 line 6, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)".
- 4 Page 8, line 2, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute
5 "MEANS:";
- 6 strike line 3 and substitute the following:
- 7 "(a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
8 INSTITUTE; OR
- 9 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
10 SCHOOL THAT:";
- 11 line 4, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)";
- 12 line 7, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)".
- 13 Page 9, line 21, strike "school districts and" and substitute "school
14 districts and";
- 15 line 24, strike "school district OR" and substitute "school district";
- 16 line 26, strike "school district's OR" and substitute "school district's";
- 17 line 27, strike "school district OR" and substitute "school district".
- 18 Page 10, line 2, strike "school district's OR" and substitute "school
19 district's";
- 20 line 4, strike "school district's or" and substitute "school district's or";
- 21 line 7, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute "MEANS:";
- 22 strike line 8 and substitute the following:
- 23 "(a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
24 INSTITUTE; OR



1 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
2 SCHOOL THAT:";

3 line 9, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)";

4 line 12, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)";

5 line 19, strike "school districts and" and substitute "~~school districts and~~";

6 line 25, strike "school districts and" and substitute "~~school districts and~~".

7 Page 11, line 13, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute
8 "MEANS:";

9 strike line 14 and substitute the following:

10 (I) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
11 INSTITUTE; OR

12 (II) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
13 SCHOOL THAT:";

14 line 15, strike "(I)" and substitute "(A)";

15 line 18, strike "(II)" and substitute "(B)";

16 line 24, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute "MEANS:";

17 strike line 25 and substitute the following:

18 (a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
19 INSTITUTE; OR

20 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
21 SCHOOL THAT:";

22 line 26, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)".

23 Page 12, line 2, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)";

24 line 11, strike "school districts AND" and substitute "~~school districts~~";



- 1 line 23, strike "school districts," and substitute "~~school districts~~";
- 2 line 24, strike "AUTHORITIES," and substitute "AUTHORITIES".
- 3 Page 13, line 3, strike "school district, the state charter school" and
4 substitute "~~school district, the state charter school~~";
- 5 strike line 4 and substitute the following:
- 6 ~~institute, a charter school~~, SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY or a facility school";
- 7 line 12, strike "MEANS A DISTRICT CHARTER" and substitute "MEANS:";
- 8 strike line 13 and substitute the following:
- 9 (a) A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR THE STATE CHARTER SCHOOL
10 INSTITUTE; OR
- 11 (b) A DISTRICT CHARTER SCHOOL OR AN INSTITUTE CHARTER
12 SCHOOL THAT:";
- 13 line 14, strike "(a)" and substitute "(I)";
- 14 line 17, strike "(b)" and substitute "(II)";
- 15 line 25, strike "school districts" and substitute "~~school districts~~";
- 16 line 26, strike "AND".
- 17 Page 14, line 13, strike "school districts and" and substitute "~~school~~
18 ~~districts and~~";
- 19 line 20, strike "school district, the state charter school" and substitute
20 "~~school district, the state charter school~~";
- 21 strike line 21 and substitute the following:
- 22 "~~institute, or a charter school~~ SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY in implementing".

** ** ** ** **

